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Rob Murfin Please Dave Moseley

Head of Planning Services asfor: 0303 444 8064

Derbyshire County Council Email: dave.moseley@communities.gsi.gov.uk
Shand House

Dale Road South Your ref:

Matlock, Derbyshire Ourref:  NPCU/EIASCR/W3520/77500

DE4 3RY

Date: 26 June 2017

Dear Mr Murfin

Request for a Screening Direction

Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations
2011 as amended

Proposal for an exploratory vertical core well, land adjacent to Bramleymoor
Lane, Near Marsh Lane, Derbyshire

| refer to the requests made to the Secretary of State for a screening direction on the
above development proposal.

A copy of the Secretary of State’s screening direction is attached.

Yours sincerely

Pave 7/’7044&?_

Dave Moseley
Senior Planning Casework Manager

National Planning Casework Unit Tel: 0303 44 48050
Department for Communities and Local Government npcu@communities.gsi.gov.uk
5 St Philips Place

Colmore Row

Birmingham B3 2PW






